Message

From: Eleri Davies (Public Health Wales - Microbiology) [Eleri.Davies4@wales.nhs.uk]

Sent: 06/12/2021 17:33:03

To: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) [frank.atherton@gov.wales]; Jones, Chris (HSS - Quality & Nursing
Directorate) [chris.jones@gov.wales]; Tranka, Sue (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate) [sue.tranka@gov.wales]

Subject: FW: OFFICIAL: IPC Guidance and Omicron - Request from CMOs

Attachments: RE Formal commission for UK IPC cell.msg.msg

FYI — this is the response below sent into Susan Hopkins,
We will discuss at IPC cell again on Wednesday and happy to feed back to Thursday’s Senior Leaders group.
Happy also to meet with you tomorrow as Sue suggested to discuss further if that helps.

With best wishes,
Eleri

Dr. Eleri Davies

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr Meddygol Dros Dro a Phennaeth Rhaglen HARP, Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru
Interim Deputy Medical Director and Head of HARP Programme, Public Health Wales.

SymudoI/Moblle i 1&S :
Ebost/Email: eleri.daviesd@walas.nhs.uk

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg heb oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond in Welsh without delay.

From: Eleri Davies (Public Health Wales - Microbiology)

Sent: 06 December 2021 17:01

To: CHIEFNURSINGOFFICER, England (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24)
<england.chiefnursingofficer@nhs.net>; Susan Hopkins <susan.hopkins@phe.gov.uk>

Cc: Renu Bindra <Renu.Bindra@phe.gov.uk>; IPC-CELL (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - QF1) <nhseandnhsi.ipc-
cell@nhs.net>; RITCHIE, Lisa (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520) <lisaritchie@nhs.net>; CEX.UKHSA

<CEX UKHSA@dhsc.gov. uk>,. Name Redacted i@dhsc.gov.uk>; Cowd 19_gu1dance <Covid-

NR I@phe gov. uk> Carole Fry <Caro|e Fry@phe.gov. uk>,. NR ﬁ)phe gov.uk>; Colin
‘Brown <Colin. Brown@phe.gov.uk>; Ruth Milton <Ruth.Milton@phe.gov.uk>; PHAGE <PHAGE @phe.gov.uk>; Incident
Director for the IDWnCoV <IDWNCoV@phe.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @dhsc gov. uk>; Sue Tranka
<Sue.Tranka@gov.waIes>;: Name Redacted ;(NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24)EName Redacted*d)nhs net>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: IPC Guidance and Omicron - Request from CMOs

Dear Susan,

| can confirm as Chair of the UK COVID-19 IPC Guidance Cell that throughout this pandemic we have considered the
latest evidence, international IPC guidance and WHO briefings in regard to SARS CoV-2.

The cell is made up of IPC specialists from NHSE/I, UKHSA, Wales, Scotland and Northern Ireland as well as from the
Association of Ambulance Chief Executives and Dentistry.
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